UNITED
NATIONS

Economic and Social
Councill

Di str.
GENERAL

E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 25
20 November 1997

ENGLI SH
Original: FRENCH

COWM SSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS

SUB- COMM SSI ON ON PREVENTI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AND
PROTECTI ON OF M NORI TI ES

Forty-ninth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 25t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Thursday, 21 August 1997, at 3 p.m

Chai r man: M. BENGOA

CONTENTS

CONSI DERATI ON OF DRAFT RESCLUTI ONS AND DECI SI ONS (conti nued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to

the O ficial

Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the
Sub- Conmi ssion at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto
be issued shortly after the end of the session

GE. 97-13685

(B)



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 25
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 3.20 p.m

CONSI DERATI ON OF DRAFT RESCLUTI ONS AND DECI SI ONS (conti nued)

Draft resolutions relating to agenda item 2 (E/ CN. 4/ Sub.2/1997/L.21 and L. 22)

Draft resolution E/CN.4/Sub.2/1997/L.21 (The situation of human rights in
I ndi a)

1. Ms. PALLEY recalled that, in paragraph 3 (b) of its resolution 1997/22,
the Comm ssion had requested the Sub-Comrission “to limt action to
exceptional cases in which new and particularly grave circunstances arise”

and noted that that request nust be read agai nst the background of Econom c
and Social Council resolution 1235 (XLII) - by which the Sub-Comm ssi on was
aut horized to exam ne information relevant to gross violations of human rights
and fundanmental freedons - and Conmi ssion resolutions 8 (XXI11) and 9 (XXI11),
in which it invited the Sub-Comrission to bring to its attention any situation
which it had reasonabl e cause to believe reveal ed a consistent pattern of

vi ol ations of human rights and fundanmental freedons.

2. Menmbers of the Sub-Conmi ssion had, during the discussions at the present
session, received a vast anmpunt of information concerning gross violations of
human rights in India and had had before themthe reports of specia
rapporteurs and treaty bodies. Mdreover, the gravity of the situation in
India was clear fromthe publications and reports submtted by Ammesty
International since 1990. Wen the matter had previously been raised in the
Sub- Commi ssi on, the Indian Governnent had stated that the allegations nade
wer e exaggerated and emanated fromterrorist supporters, that everything
possi bl e was being done to put an end to police and mlitary violence in the
provi nces concerned, and that those responsible would be punished. Those
prom ses had renmained a dead letter. As at 30 June 1997, over 660, 000 regul ar
army troops and param litary forces had been stationed in Jamu and Kashmr
and very few disciplinary neasures had been taken to punish the guilty
parties. India was the best exanple of the practice of inpunity, which had
been extensively discussed by the Sub-Commi ssion. As for the institutions
established to prevent violations of human rights, such as the National Human
Ri ghts Commi ssion and the Human Ri ghts Commi ssion for Jammu and Kashmir, they
were purely consultative bodies and had no power to undertake inquiries or
take action. Mreover, Indian | aw excluded the possibility of any litigation
crimnal or civil, against the arned forces without the Governnment's

perm ssion. The Sub-Conmi ssion had been inforned by the Indian authorities
that the Terrorist and Disruptive Activities Act had | apsed wi thout, however,
being told why it remained applicable to Jammu and Kashnmir, where thousands of
persons were still being detained under that Act pending trial

3. Terrorismand the need to counter it did not justify torture or inhuman
treatnment, and the Sub-Conmi ssion should not allowits justifiable concern
about human rights violations due to terrorist acts to obscure its obligation
to monitor gross violations of human rights by Governnents. Moreover, the
argunment that |arge undevel oped countries could do little to conbat soci al
econonmi ¢ and cultural evils was conpletely unacceptable. Successive |Indian
Governnents, despite their repeated prom ses, had done nothing tangibl e about
the probl em of the untouchables, the position of the dalits, or to put an end



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 25
page 3

to bonded and child | abour, to contenmporary forns of slavery, to the sexua
exploitation of girls and to discrimnatory practices. Only the decisions of
the judges of the Suprenme Court offered a ray of hope to the child |abourers
of India but governnment action necessary for their application was sadly

| acki ng. The Governnment had stated that 287 children were working in the
State of Bihar, whereas according to ILO and UNDP t he actual nunber was
between 14 and 100 nillion; noreover, 74 mllion children were |eft
unaccounted for, being neither at school nor part of the |abour force.

4, For that reason, to use the wording of Commi ssion resolution 1997/22,

I ndia was an exceptional case since human rights violations were endenic and

i ncluded police brutality, atrocious prison conditions, disrespect for life,
and di scrimnation against wonen and girls. Mreover, there were “new

ci rcunmst ances”, since additional violations of human rights occurred every
day. The followi ng figures had been reported by the Kashnmir Bar Association
for 1996: 3,289 Kashmiris, including 1,850 innocent civilians, killed by the
security forces; 32,000 Kashmris in prisons in India, of whom 218 had died in
custody; 3,890 Kashmiris arrested, of whomonly 697 had been rel eased, to say
not hi ng of the persistence of “special torture cells”. Lastly, “particularly
grave circunstances” indeed existed, since India was a denocratic country with
an educated elite, aware of such problens but preferring to turn a blind eye
to corruption. She referred to the npbst recent exanple which confirned the
fact that particularly grave circunmstances existed: during the current week,
the National Human Ri ghts Conm ssion had been unable, for financial reasons,
to conduct a Punjab-wi de inquiry as planned into the allegations that the
bodi es of 25,000 young nen had been cremated by the police or into the
abduction and sumrmary execution of a |lawer who had petitioned the courts to
el uci date the circunstances of those crenations.

5. Lastly, she infornmed those who had referred to the dial ogue established
bet ween ot her bodies and the Indian authorities that no continuing dial ogue
was taking place because India would present its next report to the Human
Rights Cormittee and the Committee on the Elimnination of Racial Discrimnation
only in three years. Furthernore, if States had not ratified the Optiona
Protocol to the International Covenant on Civil and Political Ri ghts or
recogni zed the conpetence of the Commttee on the Elimnation of Racia

Di scrimnation under its article 14, only the Conm ssion and Sub- Conm ssion
were conpetent to exam ne human rights violations in those States. For that
reason, the Sub-Conm ssion nust recomend that the Conm ssion should exam ne
the human rights situation in India at its next session and she requested that
the draft resolution under consideration should be put to the vote as soon as
the di scussion of the situation of human rights in India had been conpl et ed.

6. M. WEI SSBRODT requested Ms. Palley to withdraw draft

resolutions E/CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1997/L.21 and L.22, since in his view the

Sub- Commi ssion had at the present session reached its |limt as regards

consi deration of draft resolutions concerning human rights violations in
specific countries. It was undeniable that the human rights situation in

I ndi a and Paki stan was a source of concern, but a genuine di al ogue had been
established with treaty bodi es and action on the part of the Sub-Conm ssion
woul d not be advisable. He also drew attention to Guideline No. 10 contai ned
i n Sub- Commi ssion resolution 1992/8 according to which when the Chairman found




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 25
page 4

that a draft resolution was not co-sponsored by at |east four persons he
could, in consultation with the officers, invite the author or co-sponsors to
wi thdraw their draft.

7. Ms. DAES, after paying tribute to the valuable contribution nade by
Ms. Palley to human rights protection activities, also requested her to

wi t hdraw the draft resolutions in question, since the two countries in
qguestion had nmade real efforts to inprove the human rights situation in their
territory.

8. Ms. PALLEY, speaking on a point of order, said that she had only
submitted draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1997/L.21, and that the experts could
therefore not present observations on draft resolution E/ CN. 4/ Sub.2/1997/L. 22.

9. Ms. WARZAZI, supported by M. Fan Guoxiang, said that Ms. Palley
shoul d have submitted the two draft resolutions at the same tinme in order to
speed up the procedure. In viewof the simlarity of the two texts, experts

were entitled to express their views on both at the sane tine.

10. M. FAN Guoxi ang, supported by Ms. ATTAH and Ms. GANMESI A, noted that
the two draft resolutions were very simlar and practically identical. He did
not share the view that the CGovernnents of the two countries had done
virtually nothing to correct human rights violations over a period of

50 years. In his opinion it was neither fair nor true to say that no progress
had been made since independence and that to do so constituted provocati on not
only for those States on the fiftieth anniversary of their establishnent but
also for all those which had achieved their independence nore recently. He
therefore called upon Ms. Palley to withdraw the two draft resol utions.

11. M. CGU SSE was of the view that the draft resolutions constituted

a violation of the sovereignty of the States concerned and that the
fiftieth anniversary of their independence, referred to in both texts, had
nothing to do with human rights and the Sub-Conm ssion's work. As for their
substance, he noted that the wording was taken fromthe resol uti ons and
recommendati ons of other United Nations bodies and therefore constituted

poi ntless repetition. In his view, the Sub-Conm ssion was engaged in a
sterile debate which undernmined its credibility in the eyes of States.

12. M. EL-HAJJE said that the Governments of the two countries concerned
did not need the Sub-Comm ssion to tell them how to act, since civil and
political organizations in those two denocracies could initiate a dial ogue
with the Governnent in order to correct any shortcom ngs. United Nations
nmoni tori ng bodi es were al so engaged in continuing discussions with the
Governnments of India and Paki stan

13. M. EIDE, referring to draft resolution L.21, noted that India was a

| arge country that had succeeded in preserving a pluralist denocracy in which
the judiciary was in general independent. The existence of human rights

probl ems was undeni abl e, but they were being tackled by the Government. He
urged the latter, as well as all other Governnents having to deal with violent
groups, to ensure that discipline was strictly respected by nmenbers of the
security forces and the police.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 25
page 5

14. M. CHERNI CHENKO, also referring to draft resolution L.21, wondered
whet her it was necessary to repeat the recommendati ons and concl usi ons of
treaty bodi es and special rapporteurs, particularly as the Indian Governnent
was taking energetic steps to inplenent all those reconmendations. He also
wonder ed whet her the problens faced by India, and of which the Indian
Government was aware, could be resolved by yet another reconmendation. Such
probl ems could not be solved in a few years and the npst prosperous countries
t hemsel ves were experiencing difficulties in conbating terrorism

15. Ms. ATTAH, noting that treaty bodi es were engaged in discussions with

t he Governments of India and Paki stan about npbst of the matters raised in
draft resolutions L.21 and L.22, was of the view that they should not be
referred to the Commi ssion on Human Ri ghts for consideration. She was
unfortunately unable to associate herself with the sponsor of the two drafts
since the Governnents in question had, in her view, done nuch to pronote human
rights.

16. M. EL-HAJJE, M. YIMER and M. EIDE supported M. Weissbrodt's request
that Ms. Palley should withdraw draft resolutions L.21 and L. 22.

17. M. CHERNI CHENKO and M. GUI SSE said that they too would prefer
Ms. Palley to withdraw her draft resolution, but since she did not wish to do
so, agreed that draft resolutions L.21 and L.22 should be voted upon

18. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ, supported by M. MAXIM and M. WElI SSBRODT
proposed, in accordance with rule 49 of the Sub-Conm ssion's rul es of
procedure, the adjournnment of the debate on draft resolution L.21; the

Sub- Commi ssion could then proceed with the subm ssion and consi deration

of draft resolution L.22 and subsequently adopt a joint decision on the

two drafts. Like M. Wissbrodt and the najority of experts, he said it would
be preferable for the Sub-Comr ssion not to vote on those draft resol utions.

19. Ms. PALLEY said she opposed that proposal and wi shed to reply to her

col | eagues concerning the substance of the matter. For exanple, she failed to
see why the Sub-Conmi ssion should be enpowered to exam ne the human rights
situation only in small countries such as Bahrain and Congo.

20. Ms. GMNMESIA said that she too wi shed to express her views on draft
resolution L.21.

21. M. YIMER pointed out that, under rule 50 of the rules of procedure,
perm ssion to speak on a notion for the closure of the debate on an item under
di scussion was accorded only to two representatives opposing the closure,
after which the notion must be put to the vote immediately. He therefore
proposed that the Sub-Comm ssion should vote on the notion proposed by

M. Alfonso Martinez.

22. A vote was taken by secret ballot.

23. At the invitation of the Chairman, M. Boutkevitch and M. Park acted as
tellers.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 25
page 6

24. The notion to close the debate on draft resolution
E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1997/L. 21 was adopted by 22 votes to 2.

Draft resolution E/CN.4/Sub.2/1997/L.22 (Situation of human rights in
Paki st an)

25. Ms. PALLEY said she had based the draft resolution on information from
various sources, nanely, the Special Rapporteur on torture, the Specia
Rapporteur on extrajudicial, sunmmary or arbitrary executions, the Wrking
Group on arbitrary detention and the Special Rapporteur on religious

i ntol erance of the Conmi ssion on Human Rights, the Comrittee on the

El i m nati on of Racial Discrimnation, the Pakistan Human Ri ghts Comm ssion
non- gover nnent al organi zati ons and the international press. Al those sources
referred to nunmerous violations of human rights and the virtual inpunity of
the police, the arny, paramlitary groups and intelligence services. Such
violations included arbitrary detention, torture, rape, enforced

di sappearances, extrajudicial executions and i nhuman and degradi ng treat nent
of detained persons. Discrimnation based on sex was still practised agai nst
wonen and young girls owing to the ideas advanced by certain theol ogi ans and
t he mai ntenance of |aws pronul gated during General Zia's military
dictatorship. As for child and bonded | abour, the |aw abolishing those
practices had renmained a dead letter despite the assurances given by
successi ve Governnments in Pakistan

26. In the case of religious freedom 130 persons were at present accused of
apostasy, which automatically carried the death penalty. Such |aws shoul d be
repeal ed since they encouraged extrem sm and fanaticism The Ahmadi and
Christian mnorities, for exanple, were often the victins of violence and the
police had not done nuch to protect them although during recent serious
incidents the arny had intervened to protect 20,000 Christians whose |ives
were threatened by extrem sts. She added, still on the question of
mnorities, that the new coalition Government under M. Nawaz Sharif had not
put an end to the repression and serious human rights violations experienced
by the Mbhajirs. Moreover, the judicial inquiry into the executions carried
out in Sindh had apparently not covered the massacres committed in that region
after the departure of Ms. Bhutto in Novenber 1996.

27. Massi ve human rights violations had occurred in Pakistan since the
publication of the reports she had nmentioned at the beginning of her
statement. They therefore constituted exceptional cases and involved new and
particularly grave circunstances, and it was for that reason that she invited
t he Sub-Commi ssion to transmit the draft resolution to the Comni ssion

28. In reply to the criticismaddressed to her by certain experts, she said
that the draft resolutions did not inpinge on the work of human rights treaty
bodi es, and pointed out that India would submt its next report to the Human
Rights Cormittee only in the year 2000. The reason why the two draft
resolutions were sinmlar was that the United Kingdom s |legacy in the two
countries conprised a nunber of nefarious traditions, and that a human rights
violation was a violation regardl ess of where it was commtted. Furthernore,
she had emphasi zed the negative aspects of the situation in Pakistan and India
because it was not for her to speak in praise of countries, even such a great
denocracy as India. Sonme experts had expressed the view that it was



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 25
page 7

undesi rable to consider the situation in those two countries at a tinme when
they were celebrating the fiftieth anniversary of their independence. Yet it
was precisely an anniversary that very often offered an opportunity to take
stock. The Indian Prine Mnister hinmself had recently stated that it was wel
to reflect about all the tine that had been | ost during the country's 50 years
of independence. As regards the question of national sovereignty, she
recall ed that the Sub-Comm ssion had not only the right but also the duty to
exam ne human rights violations in various countries whenever such viol ations
were brought to its attention

29. Si nce she had been reproached with being selective, she expl ai ned that
she had not submitted a draft resolution in respect of other |arge countries
where systematic human rights violations occurred because the situation in
those States had al ready been exam ned by the Commi ssion or had recently been
the subject of one of its resolutions. As for the other large country to

whi ch reference had been nade, she explained that adequate proof and

evidence - as in the case of India and Pakistan - was not avail abl e.

30. She noted that Guideline No. 10 contained in Sub-Comi ssion

resol ution 1992/8 stated that a draft resolution was kept on the agenda if the
aut hor or a single co-sponsor objected to its withdrawal. She enphasi zed that
she al one assuned responsibility for the two draft resolutions, and had

consul ted none of her coll eagues about them |In the past she had tw ce
proposed draft resolutions nentioning India and Pakistan to the Sub- Comm ssion
and at that tinme only two experts had had the courage to support her. She

al so recalled that the Sub-Conmm ssion had decided not to examne in a
systemati c manner the reports of special rapporteurs on the situation in
various countries. For a nunber of years India had been actively trying to do
away with the Sub-Conmi ssion or at least to trimits wings. That was why she
wi shed to draw attention to the situation in that country, and had not even
tried talking to the Indian del egation, for that woul d have been pointl ess.

31. Ms. GANMESI A observed that, under article 19 of the Universa

Decl arati on of Human Rights, everyone was granted the right to freedom of

opi nion and expression. Referring to the draft resolutions under

consi deration, she said it was her understanding that M. Alfonso Martinez had
request ed adj ournnent of the debate on draft resolution L.21, in accordance
with rule 49 of the rules of procedure, after which the Sub-Comm ssi on woul d
proceed to a vote on draft resolutions L.21 and L. 22.

32. As for their substance, the two draft resolutions were ridicul ous.

Their preanble, the beginning of which was identical, enphasized the enornous
responsibility of the United Kingdom for the problenms now being faced by India
and Pakistan. The text of draft resolution L.21 then reproached India for
violating the rights of the Pakistanis while in draft resolution L.22 Pakistan
was reproached with aggression against India. Moreover, the operative part of
both drafts contai ned a paragraph which stated that the Sub-Comm ssion “warmy
wel comed” the efforts of the two countries to inprove the situation. As she
had al ready enphasized at the previous neeting, a resolution by the

i nternational conmunity was not indispensable in certain cases, and therefore
the two draft resolutions should be rejected.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 25

page 8
33. M. GU SSE expressed the view that draft resolution L.22 was even nore
devoi d of substance than draft resolution L.21. In the operative part, for

exanpl e, the Sub- Commi ssion would “wel cone” and even “warmly wel cone” the
initiatives of the Governnent of Pakistan. The Sub-Comm ssion was well aware
that all the points nentioned in the text were taken froma docunent that had
al ready been submitted to other United Nations bodies. Since the

Sub- Commi ssi on had made an effort to trimits agenda in 1996, it should not
now waste time on a draft resolution that could be regarded as offensive and
that would certainly not reflect well on its work.

34. M. EL-HAJJE said that he personally synpathized with the people of

Paki stan who, after travelling a difficult path since independence, was once
again well on the road to denbcracy. That progress, as well as the efforts
made by Pakistan in the regional cooperation context, should be recognized.

I nformati on concerning violence in that country, which nobody woul d deny was
experiencing problenms, had admttedly been presented, but since the Governnent
was trying to inprove the situation and the Pakistan Law Comm ssi on had
decided to review certain laws, it was pointless for the Sub-Comm ssion to
adopt a draft resolution that woul d add not hi ng new.

35. Ms. PALLEY observed that none of the comments nade on two draft

resol utions she had subnmitted really called for reply. Nevertheless she
pointed out to M. El-Hajje that the Pakistan Law Comm ssi on had not proposed
the revision of certain laws but had sinply decided to study the possibility
of doi ng so.

36. Ms. WARZAZI, noting that although the two draft resol utions were not
supported their author did not appear prepared to withdraw them and therefore
proposed that the Sub-Comm ssion should adopt the foll owi ng decision

“Deci des not to adopt a position on the two draft resol utions

E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ L. 21 and L.22".

37. M. EL-HAJJE supported the proposal

38. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote Ms. Warzazi's proposal that the
Sub- Commi ssi on shoul d not adopt a position on draft resol utions
E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ L. 21 and E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ L. 22.

39. A vote was taken by secret ballot.

40. At the invitation of the Chairman, M. Fan Guoxiang and M. Khalil acted
as tellers.

41. The proposal was adopted by 20 votes to 3 with 2 abstentions.

42. Ms. WARZAZI, referring to all the draft resolutions considered under
agenda item 2, said she wished to dissipate any doubts about the position of
nost nenbers of the Sub-Conmi ssion on the situation of the Pal estinian people.
Draft resolution E/ CN 4/ Sub.2/1997/L.16 had not been considered at the

previ ous neeting because its title was the same as that of the resolution
adopted by the Comm ssion on the subject. The draft decision consequently
proposed by M. Bossuyt and adopted by the Sub-Commi ssion was intended to

mai ntai n the decision adopted the previous year concerning nmethods of work




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 25
page 9

wi thout rejecting draft resolution L.16. Since the Sub-Conm ssion was not
insensitive to certain new facts in connection with violations of the human
rights of the Palestinian people, she had contacted other experts with a view
to preparing a draft resolution of a humanitarian nature which would be

subm tted under agenda item 11 and entitled “Inpact of the sealing-off of

Pal estinian territories on the enjoynent of the human rights of Pal estinians”.

Draft resolutions relating to agenda item 3

Draft resolution E/CN.4/Sub.2/1997/L.17 (Situation of m grant workers and
menbers of their famlies)

43. Ms. WARZAZ| said that, as the draft resolution was self-explanatory, it
shoul d be possible to adopt it by consensus.

44, M. GUSSE, M. EL-HAJJE and M. DIAZ URIBE said they w shed to becone
sponsors of the draft resolution

45. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ said that he too wi shed to become a sponsor but

al so wanted to nake two observations. 1In the first place, in the third line
of the third preanbul ar paragraph of the Spanish text reference was made to
“trabaj adores m grantes” whereas the termused in the Convention was

“trabaj adores migratorios”. That discrepancy should be corrected. Mreover,
the words “under agenda item 3” should be added to the end of paragraph 13.

46. M. FAN Guoxi ang said he was not opposed to the draft resolution under
consi deration but pointed out that the possibility of granting m grant workers
dual nationality, nentioned in paragraph 7, was not feasible in all countries.
That might raise difficulties for Governnents and m grant workers thensel ves,
since dual nationality inplied not only rights but also obligations in respect
of the two countries concerned. China in particular was not favourable to the
i dea.

47. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1997/L.17 was adopted wi thout a vote.

Draft resolution E/CN.4/Sub.2/1997/L.20 (Racism and racial discrimnation)

48. Ms. MDOUGALL said that the names of Ms. Attah and M. Khalifa should
be added to the list of sponsors. Moreover, in the Russian text of

paragraph 1, the words “... and appeals to States parties to the Convention to
submt their reports to the Conmttee on the Elimnation on Racial
Discrimnation in a tinmely manner” had been omtted. She hoped that the

Sub- Commi ssi on woul d be able to adopt the draft resolution by consensus since
it was sponsored by virtually all nenbers.

49. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ t hanked M's. MDougall for her efforts in drafting
a conpromni se text which he could unfortunately not support for three reasons.
First, the enphasis throughout the operative part was placed nore on the

set backs encountered during the Third Decade to Conbat Raci sm and Raci a

Di scrimnati on than on the successes achieved. Secondly, it was proposed in
par agraph 10 that an expert sem nar should be held in 1998 “w thout financia
inmplications”. It was common know edge that that wording, which was now used
as a matter of course, was connected with the financial crisis of the




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1997/ SR. 25
page 10

United Nations but reflected a trend towards the privatization of the

United Nations whose activities were to be financed with the help of specia
contributions by Governments. Participation in the sem nar in question, for
exanpl e, could be affected by the origin of the financial resources devoted to
it. Thirdly, paragraph 11 was nuch too vague.

50. In conclusion, he requested a separate vote on paragraph 10 if it could
not be amended, since the Sub-Comr ssion would vote on the text as a whole.

51. Ms. WARZAZ| said that the words “wi thout financial inplications” in
par agraph 10 could be del eted since that section of the operative part
cont ai ned a sinple proposal addressed to higher bodies.

52. Ms. GAMNMESI A thought that the Sub-Conmi ssion could adopt the draft
resol ution without a vote since Ms. MDougall had consulted each expert
during its finalization and the anendnent requested by M. Alfonso Martinez
did not raise any problem

53. Draft resolution E/CN.4/Sub.?2/1997/L.20, as anended., was adopted w t hout

a vote.

The neeting rose at 5.55 p. m




